

Heavy snow and strong winds during last week's storm pushed many slopes past their breaking point. This natural avalanche occurred on a NE facing slope outside of Cooke City. Photo: Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 8, 2012

Cooke City, 2012-01-08